o COMMUNITY

w|” MENTAL HEALTH
©7 FUND

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County.

Board of Trustees Meeting

Thursday, April 25, 2025, 5:15 PM
Location: CMHF Office — 1627 Main Street Suite 500 Kansas City MO 64108

AGENDA

Call to Order, Welcome: Sandra E. Jiles, Chair
Consideration of Minutes: March 27, 2025
Staff Report: Dr. Bruce Eddy

Finance Committee: Karla Williams
a. Consider ratification: March 2025 Bills
b. Consider ratification: March 2025 Agency Payments
c. March 2025 Financial Statements: Emailed April 215, 2025

Education/Planning Committee: Dr. Kirby Randolph
a. Board Education: Topics Survey, Board Orientation Follow-up, Board pre-meeting agenda review
b. Open Minds Strategic Forum Update: Final Date Pending
c. Board Training: Mentally Ill persons in the Corrections System

Human Resources (HR) Committee: Karla Williams
a. Met on April 11t 2025

Appropriations Committee: Marsha Campbell
a. Consider Innovation Requests: Sisters in Christ
b. Consider Emergency Funding Request: Samuel Rodgers
c. Roundtable discussion with DV Agencies: May 19", 12 to 1:30 at HJ's

Value-Based Payment (VBP) Committee: Dr. James Walden
d. Next meeting in June: TBD

Accountability/Compliance Committee: Rochelle Harris
e. Next meeting May 6™, 2025. 1-2:00 p.m. Strategic Plan — Governmental Relations

Public Comments, Announcements

Next Board of Trustees Meeting:
Thursday, May 22, 2025, at 5:15PM. 1627 Main Street, Suite 500, KCMO 64108

Adjourn



-

 COMMUNITY

'MENTAL HEALTH
FUND

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County.

Board of Trustees Meeting
Meeting Minutes: March 27", 2025

Agenda Item Person Responsible DiSCUSSion M:z:i):r{iztl::;?‘d,
Call %o Qi 5. Jiles Meeting called to order at 5:23 PM CT by Board Chair, S. Jiles. Informatien
Trustees present: Jessica Garcia Rochelle Harris, Sandra Jiles, Brook
Nasseri, Eve Mcgee, Kirby Randolph, Karla Wiliams
Via Zoom: Marsha Campbell, D. Lisbon
Trustees absent: Chris Beal, Deserae Harrah, James Walden
Staff and guests: Lists attached.
Consideration of Consideration of February 27t", 2025 Minutes. Minutes were K. Williams/R. Harris
Board Minutes MOTION CARRIED
approved as presented.
StatfRepois T. Cammings Introduction of new communications specialist Emma Lingo: Emma Infogmation
was a graduate of MU with a journalism degree and worked at St
Stephens university before joining CMHF.
Education and Planning
gzg‘o":‘tee K. Randolph Education Topics and Site Review Survey. A survey was presented in the Information
packet to ask what Board Education topics are of most interest to the
Board, including possible site visits. The committee asked that staff send
out a Survey Monkey to gather information from those not present or
prefer online.
ﬁ::"’opment RFP update: Education and planning committee unanimously & mm’/ K
recommends the proposal for Non-Profit Connect as a consultantto | wmorion carriep
the Board of trustees. The contract will be for $16,000. Any
overages will be charged at $200.00 an hour.
3:3::'°pment The Education and planning committee recommends to the Board K. R\i/r:ﬁ'l‘;':q’;/ K-
of Trustees that the staff will administer the contract and payment MOTION CARRIED
to the Non-Profit Connect consultant, but the consultant will report
to the Chairman of the Board. The Education and Planning
committee will meet with the consultant first before they start their
assessment to help guide the consultant of the Board’s needs.
Strategic Forum T.Cummings Open Minds Strategic Forum Update. CMHF has reserved the Kauffman Information

Foundation for August 6™, 2025. Agencies will be invited, and Open Minds
will speak to the Trends across the country.




Finance and Internal

Consider far R Wiliams Consider ratification of the February 2025 bills in the amount of K. Williams /J. Garcia
Ratification: MOTION CARRIED
February 2025 $42,589.85. Approved as presented.
bills
Consider for Children and Family
Ratification: ]
February 2025 Sheffield Place 85,975.00
Agency Payments Foster Adopt Connect 75,486.00
Operation Breakthrough 56,700.00
Cornerstones 382,427.75
Niles 257,900.00 .
K. Williams/B.
Steppingstone 142,843.75 Nasseri
MOTION CARRIED
CAPA 102,900.00
Children's Place 76,000.00
JCCMHF 1,180,232.50
Safety Net
ReDiscover 370,850.00
Family Conservancy 45,572.50
KC Cares Clinic/RW 23,000.00
University Health BHN-Core/NE 328,825.00 K. Williams/E. McGee
MOTION CARRIED
Mattie Rhodes 61,795.00
Burrell-Comprehensive 343,400.00
Samuel Rodgers 39,850.00
Swope 262,525.00
Jewish Family Services 34,588.00
ReStart 100,000.00
JCCMHF 1,610,405.50
iﬁ:::: 2025 The February Financials were sent out March 215, 2025 with Bruce’s Infoimation
Statements comments
Human Resources
Information K. Williams No reports
Information
Appropriations
Special M. Campbell The Chair of the Committee presented RFP recommendations. These are
Population . . .
Proposal 9-month contracts to align with a calendar year. The Education contract
will be a 18-month contract to align with the school year.
M. Campbell/
Domestic Violence J. Garcia

Hope House 308,200
MOCSA 322,000
Newhouse 194,600
Rose Brooks 309,300

1,134,100

MOTION CARRIED




Special Pops

Benilde 142,800 K. Williams/K.
Randolph
BFMA 90,400 MOTION CARRIED
DelaSalle (18 mo) 100,000 K. Wilams/K.
Jewish Voc Serv 227,300 Randolph
Reconciliation Serv 259,900 Amended
Youth Ambassadors 38,600
859,000
Other
RDI CIT Evaluation 102,500 MK. (i:/r_npbell/
- Willlams
ReDiscover CIT Coordination 74,000 MOTION CARRIED
Child Protection Project - Pilot 111,800
288,300
Grand Total 2,281,400
Roting table Roundtable Discussion with youth and homeless grantee agencies Infermation
Discussion has been delayed to a future month. In May, the Domestic Violence
shelters will be the first group to have a round table with CMHF, to
have a discussion about current needs due to the decrease in
recent funding and to better understand all of the impacts.
Value-Based Payment
Information T. Cummings Report on the Delphi Method Forum: It was a full house and Information
For . Walden successful. CMHF has been getting great feedback. Agencies are
now asking for a CMHF Liaison to come facilitate the Delphi Method
at their agencies.
Information Report on the March 71,2025 meeting: CMHF reviewed Information
fundamentals of VBP to educate the new Board members as well as
the progress CMHF has made. New data was shown, and the VBP
committee is working with CMHF to analyze how much data the
Board is interested in reviewing.
VBP 2024 VBP 2024 Performance Payments were recommended. A more K. Williams/ J. Garcia
Payments MOTION CARRIED

expansive spread sheet is in the Board packet.

CAPA $83,727.00
Comprehensive $52,718.00
Cornerstones $187,365.00
Crittenton $26,820.00
Foster Adopt Connect $53,693.00
Jewish Family Services $24,688.00
KC Care Clinic $18,045.00
Matti Rhodes $12,364.00
Niles KVC Mo $88,430.00
Operation Breakthrough $23,387.00
ReDiscover $148,620.00
ReStart $40,894.00
Samuel Rodgers $13,903.00




Sheffield Place $65,718.00
Steppingstone $60,828.00
Swope $53,238.00
The Children's Place $49,492.00
The Family Conservancy $19,278.00
University Health $96,201.00
Total $1,119,409.

The Board budgeted for 1.5 million. A few more payments for VBP
participating agencies in the Special Populations category will go out
next month.

J. Garcia inquired about the scoring for VBP. T. Cummings
explained that the Board sets the budget for VBP at the beginning of
the year and then the percentages come into play based on the
contract amount of the agency and how well they perform through
the year.

Accountability and Compliance

Information

Information

R. Harris

Report on March 24%", 2025, meeting, R. Harris complimented the
staff on the presentation. The committee was reminded what their
goals were from the strategic plan.

The committee reviewed how CMHF is ensuring that the agencies
are compliant with addressing quality, using empirical data and
pillars of quality, which the Board sees within the site review.
More bulleted information will be collected about the Board of
Trustees to put on the website.

Information

Site review Summaries were emailed March 12t 2025

Information

Public Comments

De La Salle introduced themselves and thanked the Board for our support.
T. Cummings would like the Appropriations Committee feedback about application questions to
populate the new Grants Management System (GMS)questions. She will organize a Zoom with

Appropriations so seek feedback.

Closed Session

Vote to close meeting at 6:21pm for discussion of matters pursuant to Section 610.021,
subsections (3) and (13) RSMo. Roll call vote was unanimous.
The Board returned to open session at 7:40 p.m

MOTION CARRIED

Announcements | Next Regular Board Meeting: April 24th, 2025, at 5:15pm: CMHF office at 1627 Main Street, Suite
500, KCMO 64108.
Adjourn

Meeting Adjourned at 7:40PM.

X Sandra Jiles

Sandra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:56 CDT)

Sandra Jiles
Chairperson




Attendees:

Board Members: Attended? | Staff: Attended?
Chris Beal N Bruce Eddy Y-Zoom
Marsha Campbell Y Theresa Cummings Y
Jessie Garcia Y Susan Jones Y
Deserae Harrah N Rochelle DePriest Y
Rochelle Harris Y Taryn Lichty Y
Sandra lJiles Y Jenn Clark Y
David Lisbon Y-Zoom Gino Serra Y
Eve McGee Y

Brooke Nasseri Y

Kirby Randolph Y

James Walden N

Karla Williams Y

Guests: Attended

Jim Giles (University Y

Health)

Erin Willmore (De La Salle) | Y

James Smith (De La Salle) Y

Brittney slater (De La Salle) | Y

Meg Nelson (Hope House) | Y-Zoom

Ashton Johns (Niles) Y - Zoom

Cheryl Costabile (KVC) Y - Zoom




W COMMUNITY

~_ MENTAL HEALTH
Q& D

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jachson County

Finance and
Internal



March 2025 Invoice # or Account Bank GL Code/
ik 3 3 Check # Amount S
Administrative Expenses # Confirm Descript
Allo (formerly Avid) 245781 1814 3001309 $309.33 9180
Green Tie Ikt Bed0ineermes 1815 3001308 | $2,500.00 | 9670
support package
Infinity 6599 1816 3001307 $437.45 9760
Quench INV08664849 1818 ACH $262.16 9100
Image Quest IN5745668 1819 3001305 $21.25 9140
Susan Jones _ Mileage 1820 ACH $49.58 9400
reimbursement
Welch & Associates (CPA) | January financials 1821 3001310 $2,000.00 9700
IGX Solutions (printer) 345351 1822 3001311 $737.00 9140
Redcap VDCC-5002570 1823 3001312 $121.00 9660
Redcap VDCC-4948341 1824 3001313 $121.00 9660
Gibbs ( Lease for printer) 231001 1825 3001314 $364.68 9140
Standard Parking 4529F575-0001 1826 3001315 $1,390.50 9400
2025-115596
Team Office 8 . 1827 3001316 $7,631.50 9542
Furniture
Annual Premium
B Life | 1828 ACH 815.00 9215
anner Life Insurance Policy 180435186 S
First National Bank Credit | )+ 5025 Billing 1829 ACH $6,360.04
Card - Business Account
US Bank [ Oid Pelter 500-0604698-000 | Hand Check | 103 $693.09 9140
Payoff)
Subtotal Administration $23,813.58
Provider Initiatives
hip KC
Metro Council Gold Sponsarship | 1817 3001306 | $10,000.00
Community education
Integrus #77 ACH ACH $10,000.00
Subtotal Initiatives $20,000.00
Grand Total $43,813.58

Sandra Jiles

andra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:56 CDT]

Sandy Jiles, Chairperson




03/10/2025 Disbursements
Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund

| ;, Distribution  Category Initiated = Settled
Poetry for Personal Power 15,000.00 Community 03/10/2025 03/11/2025

& Agency
JCCMHF 15,000.00 Education

Disbursed

Sandra Jites

Sandra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:56 CDT)

Sandra lJiles



03/27/2025 Disbursements
Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund

Distribution ~ Category Initiated = Settled
Mattie Rhodes 4,000.00 MHFTG  03/27/2025 03/28/2025

Newhouse 15,000.00
JCCMHF 19,000.00 Disbursed

« Sandra Jiles

Sandra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:56 CDT)

Sandra Jiles



e COMMUNITY

«|” MENTAL HEALTH

Education and
Planning



2025 Board Education Topics and
Site Visit Survey Results

(6 of 12 Board Members Responded)

Survey topics in order of interest

Mentally Ill people in the local correctional system.

Peer Support and Drop-In Centers. Why they are needed

CIT Evaluation (Crisis Intervention Team)

Tax Incentives: How do they work and what is their impact?

Jackson County Children’s Services Fund: 2025 strategies and

priorities

What is Missouri’s role in Mental Health Care?

e Jackson County Health Department Mental and Behavioral Health
Lab

e Art, Science and Mental Health

Agency Visit Preferences in order of interest

e Rose Brooks Center - Domestic Violence Shelter
o ReStart Homeless Shelter

e KVC Niles

e Swope Health

e Youth Ambassadors



w® COMMUNITY

» MENTAL HEALTH
" FUND

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County

Human
Resources



“|® COMMUNITY

- MENTAL HEALTH

FUND

Appropriations



GZ0Z suoneAouy|
:A10B93e5 uonesyddy jueis
SUOIBAOUY] DIS

911 L uonesyddy

0L0'8v8 O ‘Umolfey ‘DAY uojsueng n%%ogm
:poysanbay Junowy 1ssaJppy Atewiid
610 0y)s1IyoUISI8)SISE@ Aduly MO
1snjeyg uonje wioju) Aouaby IJle ug jJoB3U0Y
/Bio oysuiyouIsIalsIs//:sdny 8685-159 (918)
HESTEL ETYY 1auold 19941 19RIU0D
09£66/L-CY Ksupyp uhjosed
NB 1joejuo) Asuaby
1SLIUD Ul SI9SIS
:pepinoid aie S9JIAI9S papun} a1ayMm jo (s)ssalppy rawieN

:uopjeuwniojul Aouasby —



papeojdn - Jpd ue|g S5000y ebenbue ] peAo.iddy pieog - (d4ad) ueld ss899y abenbue panoiddy paieog

Pepeojdn - Jpd'SZp0E0 Soue.nsul AJiIGer] JO 9Jedilia) JIS - 2oueinsul Ajjiger jo Jooud

papeojdn - Jpd"SZy0E0 1910 pieog OIS - (4ad) 19150y p.ieog

papeo[dn - Jpd sjus Wajels [efoUeUl] PONPNY £20C OIS - (4ad) 3pny Aouaby

popeo|dn - }pd S}iByD osuodxg § onusAay JIS YZ0Z - SeYD did asuadxg ® anuaaay Aouaby

papeojdn - Jpd'GZy0c0 Dulpuelg poos Jo 8iediilia) JIS - (4ad) 9iels jo Aiejaioeg wouy buipuels poos Jo 9jedijilIa)

uoljejuswinooq Aouaby —



papeojdn aji4 oN (pejonnsui ji a1ajdwod AjuQ) U0 Buyinsuon

pepeojdn aji4 oN (peionaisul ji 93ajd wios AjuQ) 3oBIUO0D JOPUBA

papeojdn aji4 oN (pajonaisui i 9391dwoo AjuQ) sauaby Buliaulied UM NON
papeojdn a4 oN (pajonuisut yi a3ajd wod Ajup) 3eBpng wa)| aury

pepeojdn )4 oN (pejonaisul ji a39jd wod AjuQ) auljawil/s|npayoss joafoid

uopejusuundog jeuoijippy —



AJUNWIWOoD usljisal alow Ysiyyesy e BuusisoyAjsjewnn ‘sajwe}

Buiusyibuans pue sjenpnipul Buemodwe jo uoissiw no yym subije ABojouyosy Buziin 0} Jus Wi WWOD INQ "anIds am asoy) Joj Joddns Aljenb-ybiy ‘ejqeuieysns Buunsus
‘lepol 80IAI8'S 1IN0 sziuispow o) paddinbe aq (M IsuyD Ul sieysig tuswebeuew jeuoneziuebio sziwndo pue quswabebus juediopied soueyus Aisaljop 808 arosdwi 0}
paubisap aq |jim 1eyjuialen Alunwwos ybnoayy weyshs ABojouyos) paoueApe ue juswa|dl 0] S48 1SUYD U] S181SIS AUNWLI0D PUB SJUsID JNo jO spaau BUnjoAs By} 18aw Of

oedw AUnwWwod 8|qeUIBISNS S18}S0} HUNAjlWwe) aijus sy} jo spasu ay) Buissalppe jey) Burziubooss ‘saijiue) pue ‘usw ‘ynoA Buioddns o} uswom Ajuo Bunias woip umolb aney
puy ‘pasu ul s|enpwnipul 1oy woddns [eonuo Buipinoid ‘uswom 1oy swoy Bunl] jeuoiiSUBL Uj|BSY [Blus W 9uo pue sawoy Bunij [BUOISURL 1IN0} PBYSIQE}SO 0S|e 8aABY SN "UMOeY Ul
Ajrewnd fjunog uosyoep ssoloe sanijioe) Jofew asiy) Buijeiado o1 Aoy eibuis e ul syuslo Bunies woy papuedxs aaey spp " wes) jeuonelado Ajny e Bulinsus ‘9,001 01 %G/ WOl
Ajioedeo gejs paseasoul aney am pouad siy) JanQ AJIQISSS00. pUB UCHEBUIPIO0D 30AI8S 9oUBYUS O} Yuiaien Alunwiwo?) yiim Buneioqe|joo usaq sey jsuyD Ul si8siS ‘0z0g aouls
“SJUBI0 1IN0 UM B1ED jo piepuels jsaybiy

ay) Bujuiejuiew 9|iUM SSOINISS S} 8|S A|aARDaye 0} JSHYD U] Si81sIS uoiisod os|e ing Aousoyle ainsue Ajuo Jou [jim weaysAs |eoibojouyos) jsngos e Buus wajdwj “S8Wooino jusijo
anoidwi pue Aoeindoe ejep asueyus ‘suofelado auljwesns jey suonnjos ABojouyos) selbajul 0} pasu |eonuo oy aziubooss am Kiunwwod Ino jo spuewap Buimosb sy 19aw of
sdeb Bupodas pue soueldwod pue ‘swelboid pue yeys usemiaq UOHEIIUNLWIWOD Pa}iwi|

‘ucie WOl O] SSe0o. pake|ep Juswabeuew elep sjeinooeu; se yons sabusjjeyo u synsal aunjoniiselyu; [eoibojouyos) jo yoe| syl "spaau Buiodal pue mopom Jno yym ubije
10U op jey} sassasoid ybnoiyy pebeuew aie o wWalshs (YHI) pLooay YljeaH 21uono8|g Ue Ui PajUSWNoop J0U Jaylie ale jey) saonies ajdiyinw sejetado uoneziuebio ino Ajuaiing

AisAljop somias Ajijenb pue ‘soueljdwod Aousioiys ainsus 0} sawooino wesboid Bupoel pue saonies Bunuswnoop Ajg1einooe Jo A}ISS908U 8y} S80p 0S ‘puedxs 0} SNUUOD
10edWw! pue yoBal INo sy '6L-AINOD Buunp 0z0z 2ouls paalas sjuslo jo Jaqwinu sy pue ‘Buiwwelboid ‘senioe) ‘Buyes ui ymold jepueisgns peousuadxe sey jsuyD Ul s18}sig

‘soliddns Juswssasse pue Buiuiel paje|al
10} 81500 SE [[om se ‘walsAs Juswaebeuew (YHIT) spioosy yilesaH ojuonoe|g ue ajesado AjjBliul pue 8z]Woysno 0} SJS00 J8A0D 0} 010'81$ sisenbal Ajingosdsal jsuyd u| sieysig

:Buipuny yjeay [elus JO S82IN0S JHNDUOU Jofew sy} 1S
ipapasau joafoid ayy st Aypm 'z

uondiiosag yoofoid

wawebebus juedionsed pue ‘yuswebeuew ‘AidAPP 2o1Al9s Buircidwl Jo) ABojouyos)

ealy 'L

ealy Ajuolid

1s11y9 uj si93sig :Aousby

uoneoijddy Buiuaaiog uoeACUU] —



£PoINSEoW 3( S3UWI0IINO0 [[IM MOH G

"OAJO'S M 2S0Y] 0] 81ed o Alljenb ysaybiy ay) epnoid
pue Joedwi a|geiNseaw sjeySUOWAP ‘Yoesl ino puedxs 0} pauoyisod 181aq aq |IM ISLYD U] S19)sIS ‘suopelado Ajlep Jno ojul wasAs Jusweabeuew ased aja|dwoo e Buneibajul Ag

‘siauped Buipuny
Jop Ajijigelunoooe pue Aousiedsuel Buunsus ‘seoioeld 18 0} 8ieype pue Spi0dss 8] INd0. uieluie W diay [jimjultale) Alunwwod -eoueldwo) g Aljigeiunoooy usybusng e

‘poddns jusaio 1084ip
0} 9w} 840U 8JeDIPSP O} Siesjun|oA pue jeis Buimojje “omiaded sziwiuiw jjim Bupoen sonias pue Ajue ejep Bujewony -suaping aAlRJISIUILLPY 8onpay ¥ Aousidyjg asesiou] 'p

‘s|eliapel ULl
anoidwi pue uoyeoijdnp eoinias 8oNpal ||IM s1aployayels pue ‘suojeziueBio Jouped ‘siebeueWw 9SEO UsOMIB] LIOLEBOIUNWILWIOD paroid Wi -UOJRUIPIOOD R UOHEBIOGE||0)) 82uByug o

‘Buiuue|d oibsjens pue ‘Butodal soueidwod ‘suopedijdde juelb Buiusypbuans ‘siskjeue pue UOOS||00 BJEp S0UBYUS ||Im WwalsAs ay| -Buioday g Aorinooy eleq anoidwy q

"aled Jo Alnuiuoo pue AoUs]SISUOD S8INSUL SIY]
Aousioyns-yjos piemo) ssasboid pue ‘papinoid seonies ‘suogoelsiul Jualio jo Bupors Jusoys sjgeus |im wiogeld sy -juswabeury 9SED R UOREIUSWNIO(Q JUBI|D SUIWESIS B

:Buimojjo} 8y} ansiyoe 0} SWIE ISHUYD Ul SIB)SIS AIUNWILWOD 1IN0 0} S80NIBS |[B JUSWN0P 0} wa)sks ajbuis e BuripnAg

cysiduwoooe joafoad ayy jm jeup v

s)nsay yo9foid

"spaau 80iAles Buinoas no y m paubie surewss ABojoulos) suj Jeu) sinsus i m sBuiesw asay| "sbuipulj uo paseq suawisnipe
Aressaosu ayew pue ‘ssbusjieyo jooysa|gno) ‘Uonezin welsAs ssesse o} sbuesiu juswaBeurw dn- MO0} S|diNu S1BUIPIO0S [l M TOD-1USLISACIAL] SNONUILOY g JUBISIBAQ JuswaBeusy 'p

‘AaAioa)je sewooino pue ssaifoud Juald Joyuow o} sopAjeue pue suodal jo uoieiausb ayy pue ‘Bupioel) soueldwod
‘Anus ejep ‘uonebireu weysAs oo i m Buiuiel) ebesn waisAs u Aousiorjold Bunsus ‘jeuuosiad 1SUYD Uj S19)SIS 0 Buiuiel} sAIsusyadwos apiroid i M iBis 100-Buiping Auoeden w Buiuiely "o

‘Aienjep 921Al8s 9ouUBYUS 0} swsjueyosw Bupoel) ejep pue ‘ssjejdwa) Buiiodas ‘swio) wosno
3PNOUL [ii M SIL] "SP3BU MO|PIO M N0 Yy m sublje wiesysAs sy sinsus o} syuswunoop Asusbe pue ‘seoiaies ‘sweiboid [euoppe sjeibeiul pue ubissp [ji M JJels 1DD-UONBZILO}SND B pling WaisAS 'q

*Mojio M [ewndo ue ysijgeise o) saulepinb
SAHIND Ul M Juswiublje uj papusuiLoas 8q [l M seonoe.d 1sag 1SUYD Ul sielsiS Aq papinosd s801A8S BU} JO MeiASl YBnoJoy) B 8Aj0AUL i M 8seyd Sy} Wes] 100 ey} Aq peT-aseud AJaAoosi] B

1S MO0} sk aJe ssenoud uonejuawsid 8y} ul sdels ayl "passAep ABjewiin
pue psjuainoop Buieq ale SeLOOINO jey) BINSUS pue wioied 8 M 1Byl }Jo M 8y} ainjdeD 1880 0} MO0 M BU} UBISSP O} 4HAD S [je M SE JuITase) AJIUNLLIOD Y10g W) JIBIS Ul M IO M [l M SAR

¢1oeloud ayj Burinp 1no L11ed noAk [ji M SaIJIAIIOR JRUA €



'$5900Nns wie)-buo| ainsus o] geis Jop Bujuies BRIV pUB INopJINgG uoieius Wald Wl ‘uojeaId mopuom wosno ‘sbBuiesw 1ybisionc Juswabeuew ‘suoissss ubiSap aARBNSUOD
uwoddns jim Buipuny sy; Kjjeoineds Apusioye Bupessdo s| puesHyD Ul SI91SIS JO SPasU Sy} S]98 W WSLSAS 8} 8INSUL O 010G $ JO 1S0D UOIEZIWOISND 8WIN-8UC B Si 818y}
'000'ce$ Buljero) ‘siesk omy 1o} JBBA-00G 91§ 1B Woddns soueusiuieWw pue 'uojesado ‘Bujuiel) waelsAs yuiesen AUnwiwoD syl J0j $88) [BNUUR J8A0D ||IM 1senbal Buipun sy

10} pasn aq Buipuny yifesy [ejua iy AJUNWWIOD ayl 1M JeUM “L

suonesado wisl-buoj ojur weshs sy Buneibejul pue ‘ymoib
Jeuofeziuebio Buipueyus ‘Buipuny jruolippe Buunoes Ag welsAs sy puedxe pue ulBISNS [{IM]SIIYD Ul S18]sIS ‘pouad Buipuny jeiiul 8yl puokag anuijuoo jjimjoafoid sy 'ssp

¢ mou ‘sak jj ¢ Buipuny 1a)je anupuos 19afoad ayl [jIM 9

‘suonelsdo wis-6uoj oul weysAs ay; Bupeibejul pue ‘uumolb
jeuopeziuebio Bupueyus ‘Buipun; jeuohippe Buunoes Ag wseishs sy} puedxs pue UIBISNS [[IM 1SHYD U] Si8ysig "pouad Buipuny [eniul 8y puokaq snuiuod [jim1oafoad ey ‘sep



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Elizabeth Bordenave, MBA
Chair

Carmen Parker-Bradshaw, BS, MPA
Vice Chair

Arif Ahmed, PhD, MSPH, BDS
Treasurer

Betty Nwabuonwu, PMP, PSM
Secretary

Bruce Williams, DO, FACOFP
Healthcare Representative

Jessica-Marie Hutchison, JD
Katherine Ferro MHSA, MBA
Gabriela Flores, BAAN, MSM
Susan Garrett, MPH, BA

Patricia Hernandez
Elizabeth Cooper McFadden, BS

Shelley Penn, M.Mgt., BA

Gladesia Tolbert, DNP, CPNP, PMHS
Theodis Watson, MBA

Rita Rodgers-Stanley, MD
Emeritus

Mamie Hughes Rodgers
Emeritus

EXECUTIVE STAFF

Bob Theis, CPA, BA, MA
Chief Executive Officer

Janelle Harvey Jordan, SPHR
Chief Operating Officer

Chris Walker, CPA/CITP, CGMA, MBA
Chief Financial Officer

Amanda Whiting, DDS
Chief Dental Officer

Robbie Harriford, MD
Chief Medical Officer

United
Way @

April 15, 2025

Dear Board of Directors,

Over its 57-year history, Samuel U. Rodgers Health Center (Sam
Rodgers) has faced a multitude of challenges and persevered. So far,
2025 has proven to be an unprecedented time for nonprofits that
receive federal funding, for community health providers, and for

organizations serving individuals with varying citizenship status.

While Sam Rodgers is an independent 501¢3 nonprofit governed by a
local Board of Directors, the health center is also part of a network of
FQHCs caring for the nation’s most vulnerable individuals and
families. The funding received as an FQHC accounts for one-third of
Sam Rodgers’ overall budget. Federal and state grants have been
instrumental to launch, expand, and sustain health center programs to
ensure Sam Rodgers can continue to provide critical, lifesaving
behavioral and medical health services. Due to these uncertain times,
we have lost funding from the Missouri Primary Care Association
(MPCA) Board of Immunization ($410,000), MPCA Patient Navigator
(90% reduction equaling $185,000), Northland Healthcare Access
($163,200) since March 2025, with additional funding cuts awaiting to
be announced later this week. We recently made strategic adjustments
by right sizing our workforce to improve financial stewardship and
streamline operations, all while maintaining a strong focus on our
mission to provide high-quality, compassionate, and affordable

medical and behavioral health care.



In 2024, 21,755 individuals received care at a Sam Rodgers site: 89% of those patients are
uninsured or on Medicaid. Our Behavioral Health department served 1,700 patients who received
over 8,000 clinical visits. Last year, the health center provided $6 million dollars in
uncompensated care. In addition, generous grants from foundations, federal, state, and county

provided the bulk of funding to recover the cost of uncompensated care.

Today we are asking the Community Mental Health Fund for $380,000 for emergency support to
help fund unreimbursed behavioral health care (Indigent care) for the remainder of 2025. The
funds will be used to continue indigent care, defined as behavioral health services at low or no

cost to the patient:

» 2 FTEs for Phycologists for assessments and therapy $170k per person (9 months retro)

¢ 1 FTE Case manager = $40,000

We will provide proof of expenses by the end of the calendar year after the funds are exhausted.
Thank you in advance for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Bob Theis

Chief Executive Officer



@ COMMUNITY

[ MENTAL HEALTH

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County

Value
Based
Payment



“® COMMUNITY

@ MENTAL HEALTH
& FuND

lity miental health care in Jackson County

Accountability
and Compliance



April 2025 CMHF Board Packet

Final Audit Report 2025-06-09
Created: 2025-06-09
By: Jenn Clark (finance@jacksoncountycares.org)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAmMpLTJyDOV6ACSi_z3S009I6F9xy9ynfs

"April 2025 CMHF Board Packet" History

9 Document created by Jenn Clark (finance@jacksoncountycares.org)
2025-06-09 - 7:42:29 PM GMT

£% Document emailed to Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com) for signature
2025-06-09 - 7:43:26 PM GMT

™9 Email viewed by Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com)
2025-06-09 - 11:55:23 PM GMT

2% Document e-signed by Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com)
Signature Date: 2025-06-09 - 11:56:08 PM GMT - Time Source: server

@ Agreement completed.
2025-06-09 - 11:56:08 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




		2025-06-09T23:56:11+0000
	Certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




